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From: Alexander Po

To: "Phyllis Beaulieu"
Subject: RE: 120127 2BE-DIS---- Application Cancellation-OKKE
Date: Monday, January 30, 2012 3:00:47 PM

I am confirming receipt of the email. | am addressing this issue before the 30 days is up.
.Thank You.
Alexander Po

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 4:53 PM

To: Alexander Po

Subject: FW: 120127 2BE-DIS---- Application Cancellation-OKKE

Resending to confirm receipt.
Regards,

From: Phyllis Beaulieu
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 3:43 PM
To: Alexander Po

Cc: lan Parsons (lan.Parsons@inac-ainc.gc.ca); 'INAC David Abernethy' (david.abernethy@ainc-

inac.gc.ca)
Subject: 120127 2BE-DIS---- Application Cancellation-OKKE

Please see attached letter requiring a response from the Applicant within 30 days from the date of
the letter.
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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